
1162 Court Street NE, Salem, OR  97310   Telephone: (503) 373-7734   Fax: (503) 373-7067   TTY: (503) 378-5938 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
APPELLATE DIVISION 

 
May 6, 2025 

 
 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
Re: Project Veritas, et al. v. Nathan Vasquez, et al., No. 24-1061 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

Respondents request a 30-day extension of time to file their 
response to the petition for a writ of certiorari. With this extension, the 
response would be due on June 23, 2025. The request is necessary 
because of the amicus briefs anticipated in support of the petition. 
Counsel for petitioners has graciously consented to this request. 
 
 
    Sincerely, 
 
    /s/ Benjamin Gutman  
    Benjamin Gutman 
    Counsel of Record 
    Solicitor General 
    1162 Court St. NE 
    Salem, Oregon 97301-4096 
    Telephone:  (503) 378-4402 
    benjamin.gutman@doj.oregon.gov

DAN RAYFIELD 
Attorney General 

LISA M. UDLAND 
Deputy Attorney General 

 



NOTICE OF FILING AND PROOF OF SERVICE, Salem, OR  97310   Telephone: (503) 373-7734   Fax: (503) 373-7067   TTY: 
(503) 378-5938 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Benjamin Gutman, counsel of record and a member of the Bar of 

this Court, hereby certify that on this 6th day of May, 2025, I directed 

the Request for Extension of Time in the foregoing case to be 

electronically filed with the Court. 

I further certify that the Request for Extension of Time in the 

foregoing case to be served by mailing a copy, with postage prepaid, in 

an envelope addressed to: 

Stephen R. Klein 
1629 K. Street, NW 
Suite 300 
Washington, DC 20006 
 
 

Benjamin Barr 
444 North Michigan Avenue  
Suite 1200 
Chicago, Illinois 60611 
 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United 
States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 

 

 
 

DATED this 6th day of May, 2025. 
 

/s/ Benjamin Gutman 
     BENJAMIN GUTMAN 

Solicitor General  
Attorney for Respondent 

 


